

Bibliography

- Anderson, John E., Cheng, Mark C. E. and Wan Fook Kee. "A Component Analysis of Recent Fertility Decline in Singapore". *Studies in Family Planning*, No. 38, February 1969.
- Arumainathan, P. *Singapore: Report on the Census of Population 1970*, Vols. I and II. Singapore: Department of Statistics, 1973.
- Berelson, Bernard. "Beyond Family Planning". *Studies in Family Planning*, No. 38, February 1969.
- Campbell, William. "Singapore Prepares for A Population of 3.5 Million". *Ekistics* 30, no. 176 (July 1970).
- Chang Chen-Tung. *Fertility Transition in Singapore*. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 1974.
- , and Stephen H. K. Yeh. "A Study of Singapore's National Family Planning Programme". *Malayan Economic Review* 17, no. 1 (April 1972).
- Chen, Peter S. J. "Family Planning Programme and Policy in Singapore". *Review of Southeast Asian Studies* 2, nos. 1-4 (December 1972).
- Chua S. C. *State of Singapore: Report on the Census of Population 1957*. Cmd. 19 of 1964. Singapore: Government Press, 1964.
- Chua Sian Chin. "Two-Child Family as A Social Norm". *Mirror* 10, no. 17 (April 1974).
- . "Singapore's Target: Zero Population Growth". *Mirror* 10, no. 35 (2 September 1974).
- . "Speech by Mr Chua Sian Chin, Minister for Health and Home Affairs, at the World Population Conference, Bucharest, Romania, 19-30 August 1974". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*, No. 15, January 1975.
- Chung Ching San. "Evaluation of Progress in Fertility Control in Singapore". In *Proceedings of the World Population Conference, August-September 1965, Belgrade*, Vol. II, pp. 119-23. New York: United Nations, 1967.
- Committee on Demographic Aspects of Abortion, International Union for the Scientific Study of Population. *Recommendations for Comparative Abortion Statistics in Countries where Induced Abortion is Legalised*. IUSSP Paper No. 7.

- Cox, Peter R. *Demography*, 3rd ed. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1959.
- Davis, Kingsley. "Population Policy: Will the Current Programs Succeed?". *Science* 58.
- Del Tufo, M. V. *Malaya: A Report on the 1947 Census of Population*. London: Crown Agents for the Colonies, 1949.
- Dublin, Louis I. and Alfred J. Lotka. "On the True Rate of Natural Increase". *Journal of the American Statistical Associations* 20, no. 150 (September 1925).
- Frejka, Tomas. *The Future of Population Growth: Alternative Paths to Equilibrium*. New York: John Wiley, 1973.
- George Washington University. *The World's Laws on Voluntary Sterilization for Family Planning Purposes in Sterilization*. *Population Report*, Series C-D, No. 2, April 1973. Washington: Department of Medical and Public Affairs, George Washington University Medical Centre, 1973.
- Hooi See Choon. "Abortion: A Survey of 1,000 Cases". *Medical Journal of Malaya* 17, no. 4 (June 1963).
- Hu, Chow Shun Chia. "An Evaluation of the Intrauterine Contraceptive Device". *Singapore Medical Journal* 11, no. 1 (March 1970).
- Inter-Governmental Coordinating Committee. *Sterilization and Abortion Procedures*. Proceedings of the First Meeting of the IGCC Expert Group Working Committee on Sterilization and Abortion, 3-5 January 1973, Penang. Kuala Lumpur: Inter-Governmental Coordinating Committee, Southeast Asia Regional Cooperation in Family and Population Planning, 1973.
- Kanagaratnam, K. *The National Programme in Singapore — A Review of Two Years, 1966 and 1967*. Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Paper 1.
- _____. "Experiences in Motivation and Promotion of Family Planning in Singapore". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*, No. 3, January 1968.
- _____. "Singapore: The National Family Planning Program". *Studies in Family Planning*, No. 28, April 1968.
- _____ and Khoo Chian Kim. "Singapore: The Use of Oral Contraceptives in National Program". *Studies in Family Planning*, no. 48, December 1969.
- _____ and Thong Kah Leong. "Role of Post-Partum in the National Program of Singapore". In *Post-Partum Family Planning: A Report on the International Program*. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1970.
- Khew Khoon Shin and Mark C. E. Cheng. "Culdoscopic Sterilization — The Singapore Experience". *Annals of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore* (New Series) 3, no. 4 (October 1974).
- Kwa, S. B., S. T. Quah and Mark C. E. Cheng. "The Abortion Act, 1969 — A Review of the First Year's Experience". *Singapore Medical Journal* 12, no. 5 (October 1971).
- Lee Kuan Yew. "Speech by the Prime Minister, Singapore". In *Proceedings of Seventh Conference of the International Planned Parenthood Federation, Singapore*

1963. Amsterdam: Excerpta Medica, International Congress, Series No. 72, 1964.
- Leow Bee Geok. *Census of Population 2000: Advanced Date Release*. Singapore Department of Statistics, 2001.
- Lim, Maggie. "Malaysia and Singapore". In *Family Planning and Population Programs*, edited by Bernard Berelson et al. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1966.
- Lim Teck Beng. "Sterilization in the Female — A Preliminary Report of 636 Cases from Singapore". *Proceedings of the Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society*, Singapore 4, no. 2 (October 1973).
- Loh, Margaret. "The Singapore Family Planning and Population Programme with Special Reference to New Directions and Emphasis, 1973/74". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*, No. 13, January 1974.
- . "The Two-Child Family — A Social Norm for Singapore". *National Youth Leadership Training Institute (NYLTI) Journal* 7 (March 1974).
- Lopez, Alvaro. *Problems in Stable Population Theory*. Princeton: Office of Populations Research, 1961.
- Mainichi Newspaper. *Summary of Twelfth National Survey on Family Planning*, Series No. 24. Tokyo: The Population Problems Research Council, Mainichi Newspaper, 1975.
- Ng, Y. H. "Shock Following Abortion — A Review of 58 Cases". In *Proceedings of the Sixth Singapore-Malaysia Congress of Medicine, Singapore 1971*, vol. 6. Singapore: Academy of Medicine, 1971.
- Pakshong, D. I. "Singapore". In *Proceedings of the Combined Conference on the Evaluation of Malaysia National Family Programme and East Asia Population Programmes, 18–25 March 1970*. Kuala Lumpur: National Family Planning Board, Malaysia, 1970.
- Pressant, Roland. *Demographic Analysis*. New York: Aldine-Atherton, 1972.
- Ratnam, S. S. "Family Planning and Contraception". *Nursing Journal of Singapore: Berita Jururawat* 7 (1967).
- , ed. *Adolescent Sexuality*. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 1969.
- . "Population Control — A Decade of Independence". In *Singapore — A Decade of Independence*, edited by Charles Ng and T. P. B. Menon. Singapore: Alumni International Singapore, 1975.
- Saw Swee-Hock. "Sources and Methods of Population Statistics in Malaya and Singapore". *Ekonomi* 5, no. 1 (December 1964).
- . "Errors in Chinese Age Statistics". *Demography* 4, no. 2 (1967).
- . "Population Trends in Singapore, 1819–1967". *Journal of Southeast Asian History* 10, no. 1 (March 1969).
- . *Singapore Population in Transition*. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1970.
- . *Estimates of Population and Labour Force by Age Group for West Malaysia*

- and Singapore, 1958–1967. Occasional Papers and Monographs No. 6, Hong Kong: Centre for Asian Studies, University of Hong Kong, 1971.
- _____. and Cheng Siok-Hwa. "Migration Policies in Malaya and Singapore". *Review of Southeast Asian Studies* 1, no. 3 (September 1971).
- _____. "The Development of Population Statistics in Singapore". *Singapore Statistical Bulletin* 1, no. 2 (December 1972).
- _____. "Towards Zero Population Growth". In *The Singapore Environment*, edited by R. S. Bhathal and Peter S. J. Chen. Singapore: University Education Press, 1973.
- _____. "The Rising Number of Births in Singapore Since 1970". *Singapore Statistical Bulletin* 2, no. 1 (June 1973).
- _____. "Towards Zero Population Growth in Singapore". *Journal of the Singapore Institute of Planners* 3, no. 1 (November 1973).
- _____. *Population Projections for Singapore, 1970–2070*. Singapore National Statistical Commission, 1974.
- _____. "Population Trends in Singapore". *Journal of the Singapore National Academy of Science* 3, no. 4 (1974).
- _____. "Singapore: Resumption of Rapid Fertility Decline in 1973". *Studies in Family Planning* 6, no. 6 (June 1975).
- _____. "Development of Population Control in Singapore". *Contemporary Southeast Asia* 1, no. 4 (March 1980).
- _____. *Population Control for Zero Growth in Singapore*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1980.
- _____. "Too Little Land, Too Many People". In *Singapore Towards the Year 2000*, edited by Saw Swee-Hock and R. S. Bhathal. Singapore: Singapore University Press, 1981.
- _____. *Demographic Trends in Singapore*. Singapore: Department of Statistics, 1981.
- _____. "Singapore: New Population Policies for More Balanced Procreation". *Contemporary Southeast Asia* 7, no. 2 (September 1985).
- _____. "Dynamics of Ageing in Singapore's Population". *Annals of Academy of Medicine* 14, no. 4 (October 1985).
- _____. "A Decade of Fertility Below Replacement Level in Singapore". *Journal of Biosocial Science* 18, no. 4 (October 1986).
- _____. *New Population and Labour Force Projections and Policy Implications for Singapore*. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 1987.
- _____. "Towards a Stationary Population in Singapore". *Asia-Pacific Journal of Public Health* 1, no. 2 (1987).
- _____. "Seventeen Years of Legalized Abortion in Singapore". *Biology and Society* 5, no. 2 (June 1988).
- _____. "Muslim Fertility Transition: The Case of the Singapore Malays". *Asia-Pacific Population Journal* 4, no. 3 (September 1989).

- _____. "Bring Back the Baby Boom". *Current World Readers* 32, no. 8 (December 1989).
- _____. "Ethnic Fertility Differentials in Malaysia and Singapore". *Journal of Biosocial Science* 22, no. 1 (January 1990).
- _____. *Changes in the Fertility Policy of Singapore*. Singapore: Institute of Policy Studies, 1990.
- _____. *The Population of Singapore*. Singapore: Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, 1999.
- Seng, K. M. and S. M. Goon. "Post-Partum Sterilization — A Year's Experience". *Annals of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore (New Series)* 3, no. 4 (October 1974).
- Sinha, Hena. "Singapore: Family Planning Association". In *Proceedings of the Seventh Conference of the International Planned Parenthood Federation*, Singapore 1963. Amsterdam: Excerpta Medica, International Congress Series No. 72, 1964.
- Singapore. *Abortion Act, 1969*, No. 25 of 1969. Singapore: Government Printer, 1969.
- _____. *Abortion Act, 1974*, No. 24 of 1974. Singapore: Singapore National Printers, 1974.
- _____. "Abortion Regulations, 1974". *Government Gazette: Subsidiary Legislation Supplement*, No. 58, 27 December 1974.
- _____. *Employment Act, 1968*, No. 122 of 1968. Singapore: Government Printer, 1968.
- _____. *Employment (Amendment) Act, 1973*. Singapore: Government Printer, 1973.
- _____. *Family Planning*. A series of 12 weekly talks broadcast over Radio Singapore and Rediffusion. Singapore: Government Printing Office, 1967, 37 pp.
- _____. *Immigration Ordinance, 1952*. Singapore: Government Printer, 1952.
- _____. *Income Tax (Amendment) Act, 1973*. Singapore: Government Printer, 1973.
- _____. *Parliamentary Debates Republic of Singapore Official Report, First Session of Second Parliament*. Singapore: Government Printing Office, 1970.
- _____. *Parliamentary Debates Republic of Singapore Official Report, First Session of Second Parliament, Part III, Vol. 29*. Singapore: Government Printer, 1973.
- _____. *Population Estimates of Singapore by Racial Group and Sex and Administrative Area*, No. 1-half-yearly from December 1957.
- _____. *Population Estimates by Age Group, Ethnic Group and Sex*, Annual for mid-year.
- _____. *Report of Select Committee on the Abortion and Voluntary Sterilization Bills*, Part 6 of 1969. Singapore: Government Printing Office, 1969.
- _____. *Singapore — A Country Statement for World Population Conference*,

- Bucharest, 19–30 August 1974*. Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Paper 22.
- _____. *Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Act, 1965*, No. 32 of 1965. Singapore: Government Printer, 1965.
- _____. *Voluntary Sterilization Act, 1969*, No. 26 of 1969. Singapore: Government Printer, 1969.
- _____. *Voluntary Sterilization Act, 1974*, No. 25 of 1974. Singapore: Singapore National Printers, 1974.
- _____. *White Paper on Family Planning*, Command 22 of 1965. Singapore: Government Printer, 1965.
- Singapore Department of Statistics. *Monthly Demographic Bulletin*, No. 1, January 1959.
- _____. *Monthly Digest of Statistics*.
- _____. *Yearbook of Statistics 2004*.
- _____. *Trends in Singapore Resident Population, 1990–2000*. 2001.
- Singapore, Family Planning Association of Singapore. *Annual Report, 1949–68 and 1968–76*.
- Singapore, Housing and Development Board. *Annual Report, 1965–77*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Culture. *Singapore, 1970–76*.
- _____. *1984 Budget Statement*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Communications and Information. *1987 Budget Statement*.
- _____. *1989 Budget Statement*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Community Development and Sports. *Baby Bonus*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Finance. *2004 Budget Statement*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Health. *Population and Trends, 1977*.
- _____. *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Labour. *Report on the Labour Force Survey of Singapore, 1974–76*.
- Singapore, Ministry of Manpower. *Conditions of Employment 2002*. Occasional Papers, January 2003.
- Singapore, Registrar-General of Births and Deaths. *Report on the Registration of Births and Deaths 1940/47 to 1954*. Followed by *Report on the Registration of Births and Deaths, Marriages and Persons, 1955–65*, and *Report on the Registration of Births and Deaths and Marriages, 1966–77*. Singapore: Government Printing Office.
- Singapore, Registry of Muslim Marriages and the Shariah Court. *Annual Report, 1960–77*. Singapore: Government Printing Office.
- Singapore, Singapore Family Planning and Population Board. *Annual Report, 1966–77*.
- Somerville, Neil. *Your Chinese Horoscope for 1985*. Weillingborough: The Aquarian Press, 1987.

- Spiegelman, Mortimer. *Introduction to Demography*, revised ed. Cambridge: Harvard University Press, 1969.
- Taeuber, Irene B. *The Population of Japan*. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 1958.
- Taiwan, Ministry of the Interior. *1973 Taiwan Demographic Factbook*. 1974.
- Tan, W. K., M. S. Sidhu and T. H. Lean. "Laparoscopic Sterilization — A Review of 500 Cases". *Annals of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore* (New Series) 3, no. 4 (October 1974).
- Teoh, H. K. and C. S. Ong. "A Study of Unmarried Mothers Seeking Legal Abortions". In *Proceedings of the Sixth Singapore-Malaysia Congress of Medicine*, Singapore 1971. Singapore: Academy of Medicine, Vol. 6, 1971.
- Thomson, George G. and T. E. Smith. "Singapore: Family Planning in an Urban Environment". In *The Politics of Family Planning in the Third World*, edited by T. E. Smith. London: George Allen & Unwin, 1973.
- Thong Kah Leong. "National Family Planning Programme". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*, No. 2, July 1967.
- Tietze, Christopher and Majorie Cooper Murstein. *Induced Abortion: 1975 Factbook*. Reports on Population Family Planning No. 14 (2nd ed), December 1975. New York: Population Council, 1975, 75 pp.
- United Nations. *Assessment of Acceptance and Effectiveness of Family Planning Methods*. Asian Population Studies No. 4. Bangkok: Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, 1968.
- . *Manual III: Methods of Population Projections by Sex and Age*. Population Studies No. 25. New York: United Nations Department of Economics and Social Affairs, 1956.
- . *Recent Trends in Fertility in Industrialized Countries*. ST/SOA/Series A/27. New York: United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 1968.
- . *Report of a Comparative Study on the Administration of Family Planning Programmes in the Escap Region: Organization Determinants of Performance in Family Planning Services*. Asian Population Studies No. 29. Bangkok: Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, 1977.
- . *Singapore*. Population Profiles 1. New York: United Nations Fund for Population Activities, n.d.
- . *The Determinants and Consequences of Population Trends*. Population Studies No. 50, ST/SOA/SER.A/50. New York: United Nations Department of Economics and Social Affairs, 1973.
- . *World Population Policies 2003*. New York: Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 2004.
- . *National Population Policies 2001*. New York: Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 2002.

- _____. *World Population Ageing 1950–2050*. New York: Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 2002.
- Vengadasalam, D., Mukhtiar Singh Sidhu, Choo Hee Tiat and Mark C. E. Cheng. "A Follow-up Study of Applicants for Legalised Abortions Whose Pregnancies were not Terminated". In *Proceedings of the Sixth Singapore-Malaysia Congress of Medicine, Singapore 1971*. Singapore: Academy of Medicine, Vol. 6, 1971.
- Wan Fook Kee. *Communications Strategy in the Singapore National Family Planning Programme*. Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Paper 14.
- _____ and Margaret Loh. *Second Five-Year Family Planning Programme, 1971–1975*. Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Paper 16.
- _____. "Communications Aspects of the Singapore Family Planning Programme". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin*, No. 8, July 1971.
- _____ and Quah Siam Tee. "Singapore: A Study of Clinic Continuation Rates". *Studies in Family Planning* 2 (December 1971).
- _____ and Quah Siam Tee. "Singapore: A Cost-Effect Analysis of a Family Planning Programme". *Studies in Family Planning* 3 (January 1972).
- _____ and Saw Swee-Hock. "The First National Survey on Family Planning in Singapore, 1973". *Singapore Statistical Bulletin* 2, No. 2 (December 1973).
- _____ and Saw Swee-Hock. *Report on the First National Survey of Family Planning in Singapore*. Singapore: Singapore Family Planning and Population Board and National Statistical Commission, 1974.
- _____. "Sexual Sterilization in Singapore — Some Epidemiological Aspects and Demographic Impact". *Annals of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore* (New Series) 3, no. 4 (October 1974).
- _____ and R. Sundrason. "Vasectomy in Singapore". *Annals of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore* (New Series) 3, no. 4 (October 1974).
- _____, Chen Ai Ju and Jessie Tan. "Oral Contraceptive Continuation Rates in the Singapore National Program, 1966–1972". *Studies in Family Planning* 6, no. 1 (January 1975).
- _____ and Saw Swee-Hock. "Knowledge, Attitudes and Practice of Family Planning in Singapore, 1973". *Studies in Family Planning* 6, no. 4 (April 1975).
- _____ and Margaret Loh. "Singapore". In *Family Planning in Developing World: A Review of Programs*, edited by Walter B. Watson. A Population Council Factbook. New York: The Population Council, 1977.
- Wu San San. *Singapore Family Planning Programme (1966–1970) and Its Implications on Fertility Decline — With Special Reference to Ethnic Groups*. Singapore Family Planning and Population Board Paper 19, p. 5.
- _____. "Family Planning". *Singapore Public Health Bulletin* 11 (January 1973).

Newspapers

Business Times

Eastern Sun

New Nation

New Paper

Singapore Monitor

Singapore Tiger Herald

Streets

Straits Times

Sunday Times

Today

Websites

Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore. <www.iras.gov.sg>, 27 April 2001, 25 August 2004, and 10 October 2004.

Ministry of Community Development and Sports. <www.babybonus.gov.sg>, 17 March 2001.

Ministry of Community Development, Youth and Sport. <www.childcarelink.gov.sg>, 6 October 2004.

Ministry of Health. <www.moh.gov.sg>, 5 October 2004.

Ministry of Manpower. <www.mom.gov.sg>, 5 October 2004.